CLK Officlal Flling****1/22/2008 4:35 PM RN

Matiida Sanders PSC-08~00¥ 7 -Co - 75

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2008 4:28 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Paula Isler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted gc, CLK - CORRESPOSDENCE
inistrative [} Parties [] Consumer

Date and Time: 1/22/2008 4:27:00 PM Adminisative L] 6230

Docket Number: see below DOCUMENT NO.

Filename / Path: consummating orders DISTRIBUTION:

Two Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Wednesday:
070528co.vsm.doc

070538co.vsm.doc 73

Both compliance dockets and will need special mail handling.

Thanks,

15

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel O

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard O
Tallahassee, FL 32399 ‘
850-43-6754




. - FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070538

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Ag'm
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Summit Executive Suites TS159 Jake@summitbldg.com No

Printed on 1/23/2008 at 3:18 PM




CLK Official Filing****10/3/2007 3:11 PM ek

Matilda Sanders ﬁ(’_ ~p7-0¥0lAa-Co )
L} ) -
From: Jackie Schindler Ei Administrative{_| Parti
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 3:10 PM DOCUME L] Parties ] Consuer
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay NTNO._s0023-27
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DISTRIBUTION:
Date and Time: 10/3/2007 3:09:00 PM
Docket Numbher: 070535-ts 7 070538-ts
Filename / Path: 070538AMENDVSM.DOC

An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance tomorrow morning.

These are Compliance Dockets.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399
850-43-6751
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CLK Official Filing****8/27/2007 1:51 PM

Matilda Sanders Poc-07-0707 - Pan-7135

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 1:50 PM p’,z 2 cort
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay |
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/27/2007 1:49:00 PM

Docket Number: 070535-TS & 070538-TS )

Filename / Path: 070535vsm.doc ADMINIS

Order Type: Imposes Fine : TRATIVE

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT RAFS,
...has been moved to GC Orders for issuance and mailing on Tuesday.

Thanks,

IS

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahasseeg, FL 32399
850-413-6754
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se Assi nd ng R Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Clerk
Docket No.070538-TS Date Docketed: 07/27/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of STS Certificate No. 4078, issued
to Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Summit Executive Suites, for
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4. 0161 F.A. C ,
Company: Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Summit Ex Regulatory Assess 5.
FPSE; RRESPONDENCE
dministrative [] Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._{p 623 -0 7
DISTRIBUTION:
Officiai Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Refarred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SGA
(0" _indicates OPR) | HES | | ] ]
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); AlD WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner-__ Staff — |3
35.
Date filed with ClLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
3 - n e Assignments are as follows:
~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CT | MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Cha1rman.
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

case,
* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case_Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 v

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk i o

Docket No.(70538-TS Date Docketed: 07/27/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of STS Certificate No. 4078, issued
to Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Summit Executive Suites, for
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,

Company: Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Summit Ex Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“()*_indicates OPR) [ ox ] [ x d | [ T I |
Section 2 - OPR_Completes and returns to CtK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Request to Establish Docket NONE 07/27/2007
2. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation NONE 08/20/2007
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Exam‘iner_ Staff X |34
35,
Date filed with CLK: 08/02/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman_Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hryg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 1/
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (0, . / 7/}‘:)
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0870272007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 v’
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk’ '

Docket No, 070538-TS Date Docketed: 07/27/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of STS Certificate No. 4078, issued
to Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Summit Executive Suites, for
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,

Company: Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Summit Ex Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: ADM CLK (P ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
("Q"_indicates OFR) I I I x ] | | I ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a); AlQ WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Request to Establish Docket SAME 07/27/2007
2.  PAA Order - Compliance Investigation 03/20/2007 | 08/28/2007
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff X |34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/23/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM AG SK ED CT MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the jdentical panel decides the case. Approved: é@[ a,\j\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ~Pending.
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 9/D£/07

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission g'lgr'k/_\‘
Docket No.070538-TS Date Docketed: 07727/2007 Title:

Company:

Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Summit Ex

ase A nd_Schedulin d

~

ignmen

Page 1 of 1

Compliance 'investigat'ioh of STS Certificate No. 4078, issued

to Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Summit Executive Suites, for
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,

Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("Q"_indicates OPR) o x 1 [ x ] [ x 1 | | |
Section_2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a): Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 01/14/2008
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V _McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel _ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff X |34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/08/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Comnissioners ADM
Exam
ALL Cr [ ED| MM | AG SK (9) ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Comwissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. approved: ([ | M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0170872008

asstgned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




